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FROM :RPG

S.Chakrabarti

From: S.Chakrabarti [s.chakrabarti@rp-sg.inj

Sent: 24 November 2015 05:26 PM

To: 'corp relations@bseindia com’

Subject: Revised - Disclosurs under Regulation 28 {1} of SEB1 (Substantiona Acquisition of SHares & Takeover) Regulations, 2011 by Rainbow
Investments Lid for acquisition of shares in STEL Holdings Lid

Atachments: 20(2) - Rainbow (STEL).pdf

Dear 5ir,

This is regarding the disclosure under Regulation 29(1) of SEB1 {SAST), 2011 for the acquirer Rainbow investments
There was some totalling error in the said disclosure.

Therefore we are enclosing a revised disclasure under Regulation 29 {4} of SEBI (Substantial Acguisition of Shares
Investments Ltd for acquisition of shares in STEL HeldIngs Ltd. for your kind perusal please.

Regards,

S. Chakrabarti

Limited [“RIL"} dated November 24, 2015.

& Takeover) Regulations, 2011 by Rainbow
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Format for Disclosures under Regulation 29{1) of SEBI {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers} Reguiations, 2011

PartA- Details of the Acquisition

"Name of the Target CompanvaTEL Holdmgs le!ted

[TC}

e o 4, R

15. Carnival Investments Litnited

Name(s} of the acqusrer and ; Acguirer: Rainhow !nvestme
;Pemons Acting In Concert {PAC},
“with the acquirer  Persons Acting In Concert:
i—- i 1. RamaPrasad Goenka
i 2. SanjivGoenka
: : 3. HarshVardhan Goenka
, :
; i 4, Saregama indlz timited
{ 5. ZensarTechnologies Limited
| 6. Instant Holdings Limited
! 7. Swallow Assodiates Limited
1 i 8. Summit Securities Limited
!
9. HMLTrust)
© 10, HML Trustl
S 11, HML Trust IH
L 12 HMLTrst IV
[ 13 HMLTrustv
: 14, HMLTRUSt !

nts Lll'ﬂlted ("Rll.."}

e e ot o et s+ et e e st L
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iWhEthEr the acqmrer belongs tu ‘Yes
Pmmmer/Fromoter group + :
i et 1 = ek e o e e onett - et s —— ;
Name{s) uf the Stcu:k BSELimlted and National Stock Exchange .
- Exchange(s) where the shares uf
a'l'(: are Listed ;

S bt i i e 4 e k1 e i g e 2 e s ]
tDetanIs cf the acquisman as| Number % WL tc-tal %  wrb tutali
! foliows i share/fvoting capital dituted
5 i wherever sha refvoting capital | !
‘ { applicable{*) : of the TC {**} I
H 3 :
£ o o e et S e b e e . e e e e e e
Befnre the 3cqmsmon under [a) 5644196 fully {a) 30.38% of: {a) 30.58% of!
iconsiderstion,  holding m'§ paid up equiy the  total. the tﬂt'n";
‘acquirer along with PACs of: a): shares  face pald  up: paid up
Shares carrying voting rights b): value INR 10 share capita | share capital .
Loha : each i Mo (b 0 !

res in  the nature of; .
: i (byo FR - (e} O ;
t encumbrance (pledge/ lien/ non-! d 1
- . i {c)o {d) o {d) © ;
i disposal undertaking/ others) ¢): ) o © o] zossw  ofi  le) 3058% of|
; Voring rights {VR) otherwise than: (e} 56,44,196 fu“vl e total’ the total
i by auity shares d}.- paid up equity! paid ug | paid up
: Warranis/convertihle shares  face! share copital | share capitat .
 securitiesfany other mslmment value INR 1071 ; :
‘that entitles the acquirer to: aach :

‘recefve shares carrying voting !
' rights in the TC {specify holding !
in eath category) e) Total!
 {a+tricd) ;

i

1
H
%

i
:

L

A
‘Details of acquisitlnn aj Shares 36¢0ﬂm fully paid up
. carrying voling rights acquired b} : etwity shares face value
‘VRs acquired otherwise than by INR 16 each

: equity shares o}t

: Warrants/convertible ‘

secunties[any other instrument :

‘that entitles the acguirer to:

'rel:En.'e shares carrying vutmg

;rights i the TC (specify holdmg,

{in each category) acquired

,d} Shares in the nature nf

' encymbrance {pledge/ lien/ :

! non-disposal undertaking/ :

“ others)

. &) Total {a+b+o+/-d) o

19.72% of the total :19.72% of the total
paid tp share capital ! pald up share capital
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;eee{pt-sf-inbmam-(# )
failetmeﬂt—ef—-shares ,C-—Vﬂal

@33 22306544 Now. 24 2815 @5:38PM
After the acqu;sltlon hﬂldmg of {a) ©2,B4195 : () 50.30% () 50.30%

; acquirer along with : fully paid up: (b} © Popyo :

- pACs of equity shares’ (g} ¢ A (5 :

* a) Shares carrying voting rights ; ;ﬁ:;:“e ma; dj o ;o o
b} VRs otherwise than by equity (b} 0 : (e} 5030% f {a) S030%
 shares Lt : :

-c) Warrants/convertible securities ! {d) 0

_any other instrument that entittes a1 52,84.396

the acquirer to  receive shares

'carrylng voting rights in the TC, : : i
i{specify holding In each categuw} : x i
: after requisition i
‘d) Shares in the nature of - ! : :

" encurnbrance (pledge/ lien/
: non-disposal undertaking/ others) : : . :

e] Total {a+b+c+d)

Sdes U FU T

Mnde of acquisttmn (e £ upen lnter—se transfer
“market / public issue /] rights issus /°
. preferential  ailotment ] inter-se.
transfer/enmmbmnce, etc.} :

- T I e Y

Sahent features of the secuntnes NA
acquired including  time till

. redemption, ratio at which it can be
mnvertad intu equut\; shares, etc,

e o e e e e e e e

Date uf acqutsrtinn of{—date—af 23 Novemberzﬂﬁ ;

Mhe;_igmwmt—ﬁﬁt—enhﬂe&—thﬂ
agquwm-peeewe-sha*&'—ln the Tc.

.Equity share capital / tutai vﬂﬁngg 18.455.405 equlw shanas ot fao& value mn 10 eat:h and mny pald
.capital of the TC before the smd up :
acqulsitlm :

Equlty share caputal/ total vqtmg 18.455.405 equitysharesof fat:e ualue INR 10 ear.'h and fuih,- pa!d
. capital of the TC after the saud up. :
acquisitlon

.'.-

“Tatal diluted sharefvoung caprtal of 18.455,405 equu:y sharts of fam value mR 10 a=ch and fully pald -

 the TC after the said.acguisition UP
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